NO:

AGENDA ACTION ITEM

LAREDO, TEXAS

TOPIC: Resolution to adopt 2023 Tax Rate

SUBMITTED BY: Monica Madrigal, RTA OF: Tax Office

APPROVED FOR TRANSMITTAL TO SCHOOL BOARD:

DATE ASSIGNED FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION: August 16, 2023

RECOMMENDATION:

The United Independent School District Board of Trustees may choose to adopt the
2023 Tax Rate resolution.

RATIONALLE:

As required and stipulated in the Texas Property Tax Code and Education Code.

BUDGETARY INFORMATION:
N/A

BOARD POLICY REFERENCE AND COMPLIANCE:

Texas Property Tax Code Sec. 26.05 & Sec. 26.06
CCG Legal
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UNITED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

David H. Gonzalez
Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
TO: U.L.S.D. Board of Trustees
FROM: Ms. Monica Madrigal, Tax Assessor-Collector

THROUGH: Mr. David H. Gonzalez, Superintendent
Mr. Samuel D. Flores, Asst. Superintendent for Business & Finance

DATE: August 4, 2023

RE: Supporting documents

Supporting documents are not included at this time for the agenda action item of Resolution to
adopt 2023 Tax Rate. The resolution will be available and presented at the Board Workshop on
August 8, 2023.

Tax Office
Monica Madrigal, RTA Tax Assessor-Collector
3501 E. Saunders St. - Laredo, Texas 78041 - (956)473-7900 - Fax (956)473-7948



